
From: Marie Lauterbach
To: MENZA Candice * PUC
Subject: Re: Docket Number UW 195--Notice of Filing--Oregon PUC
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 3:12:11 PM

98% rate hike . 

Still no clean water .

I'm done with this .
Don't contact us anymore .

Marie Lauterbach 

On Wed, Aug 9, 2023, 2:49 PM MENZA Candice * PUC
<Candice.MENZA@puc.oregon.gov> wrote:

Description:  *CORRECTED - Parties Joint Stipulation, with attachments, executed by
Natascha Smith for Staff and Eric Nelson for Salmon Valley Water.

Previous version did not include attachments.

Docket Name:  SALMON VALLEY WATER COMPANY REQUEST FOR A GENERAL
RATE REVISION 
Utility Company:  SALMON VALLEY WATER COMPANY -- WTR , RR 
Type of Activity:  STIPULATION, filed on 8/9/2023. 
To view this document, please click on the below link:

        http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HAR/uw195har144323.pdf

All parties on the Commission's service list will receive email notices of all documents filed
in this docket.  The Commission will also provide electronic service of all related rulings,
notices, and orders via email.  If you are unable to view documents electronically and
therefore need to receive hard copies, please send a statement of need to:

        Public Utility Commission 
        Administrative Hearing Division 
        PO Box 1088 
        Salem, OR 97308-1088 
        
For more information about eFiling, please visit the Filing Center page on the PUC’s
website at https://www.oregon.gov/puc/filing-center/Pages/default.aspx.
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